GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT QFFICE

January 6, 1987

Mr. Albert R. Greer
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
Petroleum Center Bldg.

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Overproduced wells
Dear Mr. Greer:

Order R-6469-B established allowable restrictions for some
of your wells within proximity to the Gavilan-Mancos Pool.
The restrictions are in exception to the rules for the West
Puerto Chiquito Mancos Pool. Consequently, these wells are
subject to the o0il allowable and GOR limitations imposed on
the Gavilan Mancos Pool which allow up to 400 barrels of oil
per day or up to 240 MCF/D of gas.

Using these limitations and applying them to the production
reported on your C-115’s, we have found that as of the end
of November the Canada Ojitos Unit #29 located in E-6-25N-1W
is overproduced by 20,585 MCF. This will require the
immediate shut-in of the well until such time as the well

comes back into balance.
Sincerely,

G,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

xc: Well File
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